



<https://www.nwcg.gov/partners/iwdg>

Date: 21 May 2024, 1300 – 1430 MST

IWDG Members: Jesse Bender, Chair | Aaron Thompson, Vice-Chair, BLM | Chuck Russell, CGAC | Dave Celino, IPSC | Jim Prevette, NASF | Russ Lane, NASF | Zeph Cunningham, ICAC | Cole Belongie, DMC | Shane Greer, ICSC | Steve Griffin, NIMSIC | Carol McElroy, FEMA | Sean Peterson, NICC | Joe Sean Kennedy, USFS | Carl Schwope, SWCG | Nicki Johnston, Admin

Not Present: Colleen Gadd, AHIMTA | Melissa Wegner, GATR | Hank Rowland, FEMA | Rich Harvey, IAFC | Patrick Pearson, RMCG

TOPIC

Agenda Items:

- IMT Operations Standards Development
 - Support sending draft standards to NMAC in June for review.
- 2024 CIMT Incident Visit Form
 - Support sending form with discussed edits to NMAC for review and support to distribute through CGAC for use this summer.
 - Encourage face-to-face conversations with IMTs, not just sending the form to complete.
 - Focus questions around the assignment and processes.
- Draft Letter: IMT Courses
 - Continued concerns that a lack of clear connection between the basic and advanced courses is leading to a gap between the two, instead of matching them from the beginning.
 - Difficult to talk about new products and courses when the existing names and numbers are still being used.
 - Recommend waiting to send the letter until after the alpha course.
 - Revisit the draft on June call.
- Draft Letter: ICCI Pathways
 - Recommendation remains to create alternate pathways to ICCI.
 - Highlight that individuals still need to perform and be evaluated for the ICCI position through the process.
 - Continue to focus on removing barriers to successful qualification of more personnel.
 - Support content with discussed edits; won't send until certain of best path forward.
- Draft Program of Work
 - Review drafts for discussion and approval in June.